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John, Lisa

From: White, John [: Code A !
sent: 16 NOVembe[!-ZO-TZ-T3-31 ............................. i
To: John, Lisa

Cc: Horsley, David

Subject: Pre-inquest hearing

Hil

Re Pre-inquest hearing
12 December 2012

I am pleased to confirm that Mr James Megihan, counsel, will be able to attend on behalf of Mrs MacKenzie.
Please may Mrs MacKenzie and also her sister Mrs O'Brien attend.
Many thanks

Best wishes
John

)

“John C White

Partner

Cilinical Negligence Department
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Blake Lapthom is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be
accessed via www.sra.org.uk. .

.Lis email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying
of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your
system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or
liability for such content. ’

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing
email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.




